CI1TY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director
RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $2,639.00

DATE: June 30, 2025

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the
City of Concord cited below for the purpose indicated:

Name Project/Donation Name Amount
Michael/Audrey Masters white park playground (CIP51) $100.00
Gail Gagney white park playground (CIP51) $10.00
NH Charitable Foundation white park playground (CIP51) $2,500.00
Antoinette Lantiegne youth scholarship $25.00
Ann Hebert youth scholarship $4.00

Background:
The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks
and Recreation Department.

Discussion:
With these donations the City of Concord will be able to continue providing scholarships for resident
youth taking part in department programs and to build the new Playground at White Park.



